PREES PARISH COUNCIL

PUBLIC NOTICE

Clerk: Mrs Karen Sieloff Telephone: 01948 841124

Email: ksieloffparishclerk@outlook.com

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Prees Village Hall on Tuesday April 17th 2018 at 7 pm.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend.

Mrs K Sieloff Clerk to Prees Parish Council 9th April 2018.

AGENDA

- 1. Public session: 10 minute open session for members of the public to speak to the Parish Council
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. For Members to disclose Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary interests in items on this agenda.
- 4. Minutes of the previous Meeting held on Tuesday 20th March 2018 (circ)
- 5. Actions arising from the Minutes (which are not included on the Agenda.)
- 6. Shropshire Council Report
- 7. Community Policing.
- 8. Planning Matters

Current Planning Applications

Currently no new planning applications to record.

Other planning applications received in the meantime may be considered at the Meeting

Planning Decisions received from Shropshire Council.

- 18/00691/LBC Repairs to timber frame and floor following flood damage affecting a Grade II listed building. Edenhurst, 15 Moreton Street, Prees, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 2EG. Decision: grant permission.
- 18/00051/OHL Erection of 11KV overhead line supported by wooden poles. Land at Fernyleas, Station Road, Prees, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 2DW. Decision: No Objection OHL/Circular Notification.
- 17/05425/FUL Conversion of redundant church into residential dwelling; alterations to access with off-road parking and associated works. United Reform Church, Mill Street, Prees, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 2DL. Decision: grant permission.

9. Parish matters

- Identification of Five Road Safety Priorities in the Parish. Cllr R Hirons to lead.
- Continuing concerns about safety at Heathgates Crossroads. Response received from David Gradwell at SC.

- Continuing concerns about speeding traffic on A49 and B5065 at Prees Green. Update if available.
- Consideration of traffic speed monitors currently available.
- Continued concerns about dilapidated state of Croydon House, Shrewsbury Street. Update if available.
- Continued concerns about dilapidated state of house near corner of Turnpike Rise, Shrewsbury St. Update if available.
- Update on erection of Mobile Phone Tower in Mill St.
- Missing streetlamps in Mill Street: Clerk to report.
- Damaged streetlamp in Station Road: Clerk to report.
- Hedging/tree removal along A49: Cllr Mrs B Finch to lead.

10. Parish Council matters.

- Road Safety poster competition. Next steps to be agreed. Cllr R Hirons to lead.
- Boundary at rear of Prees playground. Fencing/hedging options to be considered?
- Influencing development through community-led planning: the way forward. Reports from meeting held on Tuesday 27th March at Prees Village Hall another the Chairman and clerk attended at Shirehall with Eddie West and Belinda Doolan on 4th April 2018. Cllr R Hirons to lead.
- Should Prees Parish Council have a Facebook account? What is other parish councils' experience? Clerk to report.
- Review of Parish Council documents. Cllrs to report back briefly.
- Battles Over Centenary celebrations November 2018: update. Cllr J Whelan to lead.
- Possible re-siting of the bench by Meres and Mosses flats in Shrewsbury St. Clerk to update.
- West Mercia PCC Survey for Town and Parish councils; Cllr R Hirons to lead.
- Consideration of further funding from Awards for All? Cllr R Hirons to lead.

11. Accounting matters.

- Payment of accounts.
- 12. Correspondence
- 13. Future agenda items.

Date of next meeting: May 15th 2018